AT\SN | 8567 I TE™M OS5

lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

From: (CCRA - Planning)
Sent: 06 June 2023 08:51
To: CCRA - Planning)

Subject: FW: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge
Levels, Newport (fA3551948)

Hello,

I've drafted a suspension letter, which is with- it would extend the determination deadline to

7 July.

| haven't sent the MA to the Minister as wanted to check the suspension with-first, but |
spoke with him yesterday and he agreed to an additional 4 week suspension.

Could you send the MA to the Minister and amend the MA to ask for a response by 16 June,

thanks.

We'll need to have a chat about next steps &)

Y Gangen Gwaith Achos Cynllunio | Planning Casework Branch Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio |
Planning Directorate Y Grivp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural

Affairs Group Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government Parc Cathays / Cathays Park Caerdydd,
CF10 3NQ / Cardiff, CF10 3NQ e-bost / e-mail: — Ffon / Tel:

From: ccrA - Planning) [ R
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:13 PM
; (CCRA - Planning)

CCRA - Plannin

I CCRA -

lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: RE: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels,
Newport (fA3551948)

Thanks-

No changes to MA or draft DL. Can we allow the Minister two weeks to consider?




----- Original Message-----

From: (ccra - Plianning) || GG

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:02 AM
) (CCRA - Plannin

CCRA - Plannin

I (CCRA -

lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels,
Newport (fA3551948)

MA and draft decision letter for clearance.

Thanks

_(CCRA - Planning) has sent you a link to "MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS
Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels, Newport" (fA3551948) from Objective.

Open in Objective ECM Navigator RO1
Double click on the attachment

Open in Your Browser

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url= %3A%2F%2Fdocuments.hf.wales.gov.uk
%2Fid%3AfA3551948&data=05%7C01%7 /040gov.wales%7C3642be9a76d7485¢
a94308dh6662d21d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638216346829
647000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl61k
1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CedUmpYZ0IVrFZi9U5dJIIfLJQtqY2
%2FVbwHgueeKZGs%3D&reserved=0






